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Good morning, 

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000. 

Hannah E. Barker 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Daniel Rivera <Daniel.Rivera.362918605@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 7:44 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Daniel Rivera 
7925 Pleasant Pine Cir 
Winter Park, FL 32792 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Malowitz <Mark.Malowitz.362916643@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 21 , 2020 7:33 PM 
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
Mark Malowitz 
332 
Davenport, FL 33837 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Larry Mitchell <Larry.Mitchell.362878376@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 5:49 PM 
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
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000; of these jobs 
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
Larry Mitchell 
8049 Bowery Dr 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
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From: 
Sent: 

Robert Mclean <Robert. McLean.362873641@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 5:37 PM 

To: Office of Chairman Clark 
Subject: Protect net metering 

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
Robert McLean 
13731 Riverpath Grove Dr 
Orlando, FL 32826 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackqueline Odei <Jackqueline.Odei.362868322@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 5:27 PM 
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
Jackqueline Odei 
4244 Covington St 
Orlando, FL 32811 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bill Stokes <Bill.Stokes.13369035@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 5:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Bill Stokes 
301 2nd StN 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brent Richter <Brent. Richter.362853715@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 4:51 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Please leave residential net metering intact. 

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
Brent Richter 
116 Castellon Ct 
Davenport, FL 33837 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Sommerville <Richard.Sommerville.362809183@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 2:58 PM 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Richard Sommerville 
PO Box 5940 
Hudson, FL 34674 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Deborah Keyes <Deborah.Keyes.362748046@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 11 :44 AM 
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
Deborah Keyes 
1510 Hillcrest Dr 
Lady Lake, FL 32159 
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